

EVERGY MISSOURI WEST

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet No. 0.1  
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 1<sup>st</sup> Original Sheet No. 0.1

~~Should be 1st Revised Sheet 0.1  
Cancels Original Sheet 0.1~~

~~Evergy Missouri West, Inc. d/b/a Evergy Missouri West~~ KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company

~~FOR: All Territory Formerly Served by Aquila Networks~~

~~L&P and Aquila Networks - MPS~~

~~KANSAS CITY, MO 64106~~

ADOPTION NOTICE  
ELECTRIC

On ~~July June 1443, 2008~~ 2018, the transactions authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission ("Commission") Report and Order dated ~~July May 124, 2008~~ 2018, in Case No. EM-~~20072018-0374-0012~~ closed. As a result, ~~a wholly-owned subsidiary of Great Plains Energy Incorporated ("Great Plains Energy"), a Missouri corporation, was merged with and into Aquila Westar Energy, Inc. ("Aquila Westar"), a Delaware-Kansas corporation and Evergy, Inc. ("Evergy") was created as a holding company owning, directly and indirectly, subsidiary operating utility companies. Aquila was the surviving corporation. Once authorized by the Commission to do so, Aquila KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company began doing business as KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company Evergy Missouri West, Inc..~~ Since that time, ~~KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company Aquila (a direct subsidiary of Evergy)~~ changed its legal name to ~~KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company Evergy Missouri West, Inc.~~ in accordance with ~~§253 of the Delaware General Corporation Law~~. The company will continue doing business as ~~KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company Evergy Missouri West, Inc. d/b/a Evergy Missouri West.~~

~~KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company Evergy Missouri West~~ hereby adopts, ratifies and makes its own in every respect, as if the same had been originally filed by it, all tariffs, schedules, and rules and regulations of ~~KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company Aquila Inc. dba KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company~~ filed with and approved by the Commission before the effective date of this tariff. ~~KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company Evergy Missouri West, Inc.~~ will operate in the areas formerly served by ~~KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company Aquila Networks - L&P and Aquila Networks - MPS~~ using the name ~~KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company Evergy Missouri West.~~

---

---

DATE OF ISSUE: ~~November~~September 36, 2008~~2019~~EFFECTIVE DATE: ~~December~~October 37, 2008~~2019~~  
ISSUED BY: ~~Chris Giles~~Darrin Ives, Vice-P~~resident~~RRegulatory Affairs